NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
POLICY COMMITTEE

OF THE

\

(  Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2016
4:30 P.M.

BOARD ROOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



-

" Infand Empire Utilities Agency
S A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, September 1, 2016
4:30 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Additions to the Agenda

1. Technical Committee Report (Oral Update)

2. Action ltem
A. Approval of the June 2, 2016 Meeting Minutes

B.__Construction Contract Award for RP-1 Mixed Liguor Return Pumps and
Aeration Basin Panel Repairs

3. Informational Items
A. Regional Contract (Oral Update)
B. Salinity Update

4. Receive and File

B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
C. Semi-Annual Recycled Water Update

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — October 6, 2016

6. Adjournment



Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
September 1, 2016
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

{, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Ulilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
herehy certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main

office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, August 28, 2016.
07 A 27N

L.aura Mantilla




ACTION ITEM

2A



k \ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Policy Committee Meeting

MINUTES OF JUNE 2, 2016 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

A meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Policy Committee was held on Thursday, June 2, 2016,
at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. Jim Bowman, City
of Ontario, called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Committee Members:

Earl Elrod City of Chino
Peter Rogers City of Chino Hills
Jesse Sandoval City of Fontana
Paul Eaton City of Montclair
Jim Bowman City of Ontario
Debbie Stone City of Upland

Absent Committee Members:

Kathy Tiegs Cucamonga Valley Water District
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency K

Others Present:

lesus Plasencia City of Chino

Scott Burton City of Ontario

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

P. Joseph Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Sylvie Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Randy Lee Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Craig Proctor infand Empire Utilities Agency

Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Laura Mantilla Infand Empire Utilities Agency
| Peter Soelter | Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of June 2, 2016

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Committee Member Debbie Stone led those present in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. A quorum was
present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

ADDITION TO AGENDA
Chairman Bowman was asked by IEUA staff to add an action item to the agenda. Joseph Grindstaff explained
that IEUA became aware of the item after posting. It is an addition to item 2.B. that requires a vote to add
the item to the agenda, waiving the posting requirements for the Regional Contract Amendment for the
June 15 Public Hearing.

Motion: By Paul Eaton/City of Montclair and seconded by Earl Elrod/City of Chino to add action
item {2.B1) to the agenda.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

1. TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT
Sylvie Lee/IEUA provided the Committee with the following updates on behalf of Ryan Shaw/City
of Ontario:

e Approved Action Items by the Regional Technical Committee at the May 26, 2016 meeting.
» Unanimously approved the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 amended budget.
= Unanimously approved the Recycled Water Resolutions, which included minor revisions
requested by the Technical Committee. The Committee thanked IEUA staff for their
hard work and look forward to resclving the related issues during the upcoming
Regional Sewage Contract renewal/renegotiations.
s Informational ltem
= The Technical Committee reiterated the need to address the major issues identified in
the recent sewer audit/report and subsequent letter. IEUA and the Committee
Members will be meeting on June 8, to discuss specific actions needed by individual
agencies to respond to their recent sewer audit and find solutions to the issues
identified.

2. ACTION ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes of May 5, 2016 Regional Policy Committee Meeting

Motion: By Debbie Stone/City of Upland and seconded by Peter Rogers/City of Chino Hills to
approve the minutes of the May 5, 2016 Regional Policy Committee Meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of June 2, 2016

B.1 Waive Posting Requirement
Chairman Bowman stated that this action is requesting the Policy Committee Members to
waive the 15 day posting requirements for establishing the recycled water surcharge rate
pursuant to Section 26A, subsection Al, and A2, of the Regional Contract, and allow the Public
Hearing to be held on June 15, 2016.

Motion: By Earl Elrod/City of Chino and seconded by Jesse Sandoval/City of Fontana to waive the
15 day posting requirement for establishing the recycled water surcharge rate, and allow the Public
Hearing to be held on June 15, 2016.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

B. Regional Contract Amendment
Ms. Lee/IEUA stated that the Recycled Water Policy Principles were approved by the

Committee and adopted by the IEUA Board in March 2016. The last proposal discussed was to
implement a regional contract amendment. Since then there have been discussions with the
Regional Technical Committee Members and IEUA, and as a result the following three options
are being presented in the staff memo: option 1: do nothing, option 2: IEUA Board adopts
Resolutions and option 3: amend Regional Contract as proposed.

Ms. Lee stated that the member agencies unanimously support option 2, which are the two
resolutions included in the package. The first resolution, provides the basis for recycled water
use that the City of Chino will be grandfathered for the next seven years, and set the definition
for surcharge rate for the recycled water use over base entitlement. The second resolution
establishes the surcharge rate for use in excess of entitlement.

Mation: By Earl Elrod/City of Chino and seconded by Peter Rogers/City of Chino Hilis to make
recommendation to the IEUA Board of Directors to approve Option 2, that the IEUA Board Adopt
the two Resolutions consistent with the Recycled Water Policy Principles:

1. Provides the basis for recycled water use that the City of Chino will be grandfathered for
the next seven years, and set the definition for surcharge rate for the use of over base
entitlement.

2. Establishes the surcharge rate for use in excess of entitlement.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

C. Amended Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget
Christina Valencia/IEUA stated that last year the Agency implemented a biennial budget and
adopted a budget for Fiscal Year 2015/16 and 2016/17. In April 2016, she gave an overview of
the Fiscal Year 2016/17 O&M amendments for all of the funds and stated that at that time
IEUA was working on the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan. Ms. Valencia indicated that
today’s overview will focus on the Regional Wastewater Recycled Water and Recharge Water
funds. Total Revenues & Other Funding Sources was amended from $183.2 million to $173.2



IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of June 2, 2016

million, primarily due to the revised forecast of new connections, which were reduced from
4,580 EDUs to 3,000.

Total Expenses and Other Uses of Funds was amended from $156.6 million to $173.8 million,
due to an increase in operating expenses {program costs to support Capital Improvement Plan
and O&M project costs and reduced vacancy factor) and Capital Improvement Plan. She stated
that there is not much change in the Total Estimated Fund Balance from what was adopted
and amended for 2016/17. She indicated that in 2017, IEUA will start early repayment of the
2008A Bonds, by accelerating payment of bonds and expect to save about $50 million in
present value savings under service cost.

Ms. Valencia reviewed the Recharge Master Project Update. There is approximately $42
million in the project budget; $6 million is IEUA’s share and $36 million is CBWM. Ms. Valencia
stated that the use of property taxes going forward will not change for the RO fund and will
remain at $9.5 million. The WC fund will remain at $2.2 million and the Administrative Services
(GG) fund will not change; however, there will be an increase to future growth which will be
allocated to the WW fund to help pay for the infrastructure going forward.

Ms. Valencia reported that the recycled water program has been heavily financed through
inter-fund loans, which are still outstanding and IEUA deferred the repayment to the NRW
fund from the Recycled Water fund. She indicated that water member agencies asked the IEUA
Board to forgive the debt of $4.3 million {this loan went from the Administrative Services fund
to the Recycled Water fund, primarily to support the turf rebate program), which is the
recommendation going to the Board for approval in June.

Motion: By Earl Elrod/City of Chino and seconded by Peter Rogers/City of Chino Hills to make
recommendation to the IEUA Board for approval of the proposed amendments to the FY 2016/17
budget for the: Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund, Regional Wastewater
Operating & Maintenance (RO) fund, Recycled Water (WC) fund and Recharge Water (RW) fund.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

3. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report (PDR)

Shaun Stone/IEUA reviewed the facility expansion schedule and stated that IEUA completed a
capital cost and net present value cost analysis of the decommissioning of CCWRF. The
decision is to continue to operate CCWRF as it was the lowest net present value compared to
relocating to RP-5. Mr. Stone stated that IEUA looked at a couple of different options for
secondary treatment. Through the analysis, secondary treatment system conversion to MBR
was the lowest cost option. In addition, he stated that a onetime expansion to ultimate
capacity of 30 MGD was more cost effective than phased expansions.

B. Strategic Grant Planning
Chris Berch/IEUA presented an overview of the strategic grant planning. Mr. Berch reported
that there was a total of about $269 million of grants secured for the region and $151 million
in low interest SRF loans. Over the [ast couple of years, IEUA has been obtaining more SRF




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of June 2, 2016

C.

loans. He indicated that IEUA will continue not to only pursue grants on behaif of the agency,
but also pursue grants and low interest loans on behalf of the region. He stated that IEUA can
help the cities or water districts through those programs and will continue to do programmatic
environmental documents for the region to be proactive and progressive.

Regional Audit Response
Ms. Lee addressed this item in the Technical Committee Report.

4. RECEIVE AND FILE

A.

D.

Building Activity Report (YTD}
The Building Activity Report (YTD) was received and filed by the Committee.

Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summatry
The Recycled Water Distribution Operations Summary was received and filed by the
Committee.

Sewer Fee Evaluation
The Sewer Fee Evaluation was received and filed by the Commitiee.

Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
The Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements were received and filed
by the Committee.

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A.

D.

IEUA General Manager's Update

¢ Mr. Grindstaff announced that Ernest Yeboah is retiring and Randy Lee was recently
appointed as Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager.

e Mr. Grindstaff informed the Committee of Director Gene Koopman passing and stated he

will be missed. Mr. Elrod asked if IEUA can send member agencies information of service
arrangements.

Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
None.

Committee Member Comments
None.

Next Meeting — August 4, 2016

6. ADJOURNMENT — Chairman Bowman adjourned the meeting in memory of Director Koopman at
5:08 p.m.

Transcribed by:

Laura Mantilla
Executive Assistant, IEUA



ACTION ITEM

2B



! Intand Empire Utilities Agency

S A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: August 25, 2016/September 1, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency,

Subject: Construction Contract Award for the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return
Pumps and Aeration Basin Panel Repairs

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Committees authorize the Agency to award the
construction contract for the RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps and Aeration Basin Panel

Repairs, Project Nos. EN16024 and EN17040, to the lowest responsive and responsible
bidder, J. F. Shea Constraction, Inc.

BACKGROUND

Operation of Ground Water Recharge (GWR) facilities has a permit condition for
recharged flow to meet 5 mg/L Total Nitrogen (TN) measured at the lysimeters at each
GWR basin. In general, this requirement is more stringent than the Agency’s 12-month
Agency wide average for Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN) of 8 mg/L. To ensure consistent
recycled water compliance, RP-1 needs to improve nitrogen removal efficiencies in the
secondary system. The RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return (MLR) Pumps project is expected to
assist RP-1 in meeting nitrogen removal for recycled water use. As stated in the Facilities
Master Plan, “RP-1 is near capacity at current flows to meet the 8 mg/L requirement and
improvement is needed to meet the 5 mg/L. GWR TN permit requirements.”

Facilities Master Planning efforts have indicated several projects to improve secondary
system capacity which include operational adjustments, large scale construction of system
expansions, and smaller scale system improvements to the current secondary system. Due
to the schedule of the planned RP-1 expansion, the Agency pursued the implementation of
the small scale system improvement by adding MLR to the secondary system. This project
provided the most cost effective and timely relief of to the RP-1 capacity challenges.

The Aeration Basin Panel Repairs project is to repair and replace the aeration panels in all
six aeration basins. The repair and replacement of the aeration basin panels is a routine
maintenance project scheduled for this year by IEUA Maintenance. Since the MLR Pumps
project requires a full aeration basin shutdown, the IEUA Operations and Maintenance
Departments requested to use the shutdown to complete the aeration basin panel



RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps and Aeration Basin Panel Repairs
August 25, 2016/September 1, 2016
Page 2

repair/replacement at the same time that the mixed liquor return pumps were being
installed under one contract. Completing both projects under one shutdown would
minimize operational disruptions and provides economies of scale in the construction
contract.

On July 14, 2016, a request for bids was advertised to the four pre-qualified contractors
and on August 16, 2016, the following bids were received:

BID SUMMARY

_ Bid for the RP-1 Bid for the RP-1 _
Contractor Name Mixed Liquor Return | Aeration Basin Panel Lump Sum
Pumps (EN16024) Repairs (EN17040)

oo OmSEEa, $4,888,000 $1,745,000 $6,633,000
W.M. Lyles Co. $4,868,321 $2,920,000 $7,788,321
Myers and Sons
Constrvction), BB $5,580,000 $3,408,000 $8,989,000
Clark Construction,
California, LP $7,695,000 $3,095,000 $10,790,000
Engineer’s Estimate $4,700,000 $1,700,000 $6,400,000

J. F. Shea Construction, Inc. is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid of
$6,633,000.

The projected costs are as follows:

. Estimated Cost
Description
EN16024 EN17040
Design $675,000 $15,000
Construction $4,888,000 $1,745,000
Engineering Services During the Construction $195,000 $8,000
Construction Services (~7%) $342,000 $122,000
Construction Contingency (~10%) $488,000 $175,000
Total Estimated Project Cost $6,588,000 $2,065,000
The Project Schedule is as follows:
Project Milestone Date
Construction Contract Award September 2016
Construction Completion January 2018




RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps and Aeration Basin Panel Repairs
August 25, 2016/September 1, 2016
Page 3

These projects are part of the Agency’s Wastewater Management Capacity Business Goal
to maintain capacity within facilities to meet essential service demands and to protect
public health and environment.



Jabeuepy 109loid
'I'd DIS[B uliseN IDIRISIA YILVM TVAIDINAW V

£ouaby sannnn adidui3 pupjuj ’

910z ‘L2 Jequaldes
0v0ZLN3 ® #209LN3 "SON 108loid
pJEMY 10BIJUOD) UONONIISUOD
sJieday |aued uiseg uoljelay

® sdwngd uinyay Jonbi paxi|A L-d¥




S[aueJ WISEy UODBIIY
»
sdny winyoy sonby paxi 1-49

.

uolneoso 108loid



€ LONASIA B2IVM WAIDINAW ¥

KousBiy s3I 1AW PUBiU] ’d

sjoued uoneloe ay} Jo aoueLLIopad Sy} Ul BUIPap UC paseq sJedk G 0} ¢ AlaAs pa|Npayds =
joeloud

aoueuajuUIBW dUINoJ € S| sjoued uoljelae ay) jJo Juswadse|dal pue Jjeday -
sjuswalinbal N1 pue NIL oy} 1eaw 0} Moj} jusuno je Ayoedeo Jeau st -4y =

:G10Z Buluuejd Joyse| sopioed =
/6w g (N1L) usBomN owebiou| [ejol Jwied S3AdAN ¢

sio)owlisA| 1e (N 1) usBoaiN [ejo) 1/Bw G Juuad (MMD) ebleyosy Jejep punois) |
:suoneMwi] pwiad Juauund jusbulls =«

suliseg uoljelay

L-dM punoibyoegsanbay josloid




4
hug—n- BRIVM IVAIDINNW ¢_

sujseg UOB.IY A3uaby saplinn axduw3 puojuy fu

w_mcma uonelae bunsixe ay) aoe|dsal pue Jeday «

2doog 109loid




000°00v'9$

000°'06.°0L$

000°'686'8%
12£'88.°'2$

000°€€9°'9%

wng

000°00.°L$
000°660°€$

000°'80%°€$
000°026°C$

000'SvL°LS

sijeday |aued
uiseg uonelay

000°00.V$
000°'G69°L$
000°085°S$
12£'898'Y$

000°888'v'$

duind uinjay

lonbi paxipn

a)ewys3g s.Joauibuy

d1 ‘eluioyijed
‘uonanaisuo’ yie|n

d1 ‘uononisuo)

SuoS pue SIdAN

‘00 S9IAT WM

"ou|

‘uonjoniisuo) eays 4

awieN s,4oppig

.:RRAI90al 81em SpIq Buimoj|o} 8yl ‘910z ‘91 1snbny up
Eo#om._Eoo Um ijienbaud Jnoj

0102 ‘vL AINf uQ =

Atewuwuns pig




810z Aenuer uonejdwo?) uoion)suon

910¢ ._GDE.Q_QOW pleMY j10eUOD UoHONIISUOD
T suoisal 193loid
000'502'Z$ 000'ggs‘as 180D Josloid [ejol
000'SZ1L$ 000°'887$ (%01 ~) Aousbunuog uononysuo)
000'84 000'S614 uononJisuo) Buung seoineg Bulesuibug
000°2Z1$ 000'Z¥ES$ (%4~) sedlnIeg uonoNIsUo)
000'GP.L°L$ 000'888'V$ uoIoNSU0Y)
000'S1L$ 000'6.9$ ubiseg

siieday jaued | duind uiniay

uiseg uonessy | Jonbi paxin uonduosag

a|Npay2g/1so) 108loid




LOTHLSIO BAUYM TVAEDINNW ¥

fouaby S0y 24jduig puoju] ’U

"JuUswiuoJIAUS pue Yyeay a1gnd josj0ud
0} pue SPUBWSpP 9IAISS |BIJUSSSD 92w 0} Sal}l|Io.) Uly)m Ajloeded ulejuiew o) [0S
sseuisng Ayroedes JuswoBeuepy sapemaysep s fouaby ay) Jjo ped ase sjoslold

"OU| ‘UoIONJISU0D)
eays ‘4T Jopplq 9jqisuodsal pue aAlsuodsal }semo| 8yl 0} ‘Ovy0LLN3T
pue $Z09LN3 "SON joeloid ‘siieday |oued uiseg uonelsy |-dY 8y} pue
sdwngd uiniey Jonbi paxIN L-d¥ ©Y} JO} JOBIUOD UOIIONIISU0D 8Y) pleme
0] Aouaby ay) ezuoyine seapiwwon) [euoibay ayl jeyl papuswuwoosl si }

UoIEpPUSIWOISY




INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



S2933WIWOoD AJI[04 X [ed1uyda]
wesdold o8eltamas [ruoiSay vN 3|

9107 L 15qW=1das 1 9107 Sz 38Ny 1DRILSIC JLYM TVIIDINAW V

i AT

Aouaby sangnun asndw3 puvjuf

21epdn Ajuies




$FHWIWOD AD110d X [BIIUYDD]
weliBold 28esomas euoi8ay vnI| IDRILSIO YIAVM TYAIDINNW ¥V

9107 ‘I Joquaidas ¥y 9107 ‘Gz 1sn3dny Aouaby sagipn aaduiz pupjuy fu

1ai1em |eyuawaiddns Ayjenb y3iy Sunindss =

d1MM 943 Ul uoneziwiido asn [eoiwuay) =

s1asn |ep3snpul Sg1 Ysiy 104 sjuawadinbal a81eydsip aul| aulg =
9DUBUIPJO 3SN JaUOS Jajem Supelauas-jes

(4v 000‘ot) sia3jesaq uiseg oulyd) =

JUSWWILLOD SIY) 193W 03 suedk +§i 3sed 104 uppom uasq sey uoigay

ue|d 11Jausg WNWIXe pue diNg0 ay3 Jo 1ed se 5ql adnpal/oSeuew
03 swetdoud jeuordads Juawa|dwi 03 §IUMS/EDOMY 01 USWHWIWOD) =
(UMD R uonesLur) 193em pa2Ad3l JO SN S3|JRUD UB|d JjauUag WNWIXB

Lioc

191eAA P3|2AdaY 0] >wv._- Juswageue|p
Ajlul[eS 03 JUSWHWWOY) [PUOISaY




{a8e1yg =a Y UBE) pURILommm (S0L Y1 POOMIZAS) PURLL = e AdY 000‘00¢T 10 pueLlap |30} pue dANS JO AdY 00006 SoWINsSse,,

{4y} 23es035 NOAIISIY SN UES — — SAL 3YE] POOMISAS -
9I-uer ST-wer pI-uer gf-uef zy-uer TI-Ue[ OY-ue[ GO-Uef Bo-uer sQ-uef S0-UB[ So-uar pg-uer
L . L L N 1 " L . L |

L Wm

1 - 00T
«Alddns
poo'o00' r ™ o3em [eoo) ul /8w T+ Ul S}nsad /8w oL+ dMS
opuers [ oot 12k 1ad /8w oL+ :28e1dAe JMS 1894-TL

o7 SAL dMS Aq paoaye st sal Ajddns Jajem [e207

it oog

0007000
- OSE
“SEIN0SRY JFEA JO JuFuIedog) enLIoyled Syl wol) sedeiane REGT-ZEZ6T
Sn4ieA BILICHIED WRYLSON Ul uopeud|ssid pue yped uo paseq p dde suoypuoy BN
000'00ST oo . i X . X
o b i s L S O SV S S A S G B B
; — = o
PpCD Wiknax | | vompuoy winaig
0sT
(4414 )
g
: i
| i
0y {
q...ml.. =
0Ot / _ LI
R j
f T [ - fsau S| uBg)pu - —
ose | Toak so0 173w 01
_m. U] JOAIRSEY SINY UPS JRRA-ZY  (SOL SN PoONURAIS) pudlL — o0
g& S JHIISEY ST UBS - -
o SOL 9N POONIBN]S
Ajddng Jorem, apim-Aousfly pue sqi Ja1ep parodu| -
501 Ajgans JIlem IpIM: pue sat P I c—

Aiddns 1a3em ay3 ul Ajuljes




SERIMWWOY L1104 X [eaIuyda]
wiesgold a8elamas [euoiday vN1| :
910Z ‘4 JoquI} das g 9107 ‘Sz 15NSny SOAF PURE BT PPk SR s R P P %3%%%&3%&%&%%@%&%&%&%%@%@\

FEFFTFFFFE NN TS CE ISP PHEPP VTN G e

Adng JamAn MY POGMIMARE - . AMANS IO JUMODEDY o KNG MM Py ARHRSI0 e WU SOl N TUS MY

£

I Sl

7/8W 0SS pa22Xa J0UUPI SOL MY [RIO] =

r ST

. .f...._mli.ii-_.&c Is
Alddns wvN3| 20€ - 0T SIAMS = - S z

S5

0SS d0}9 0S¥y [e1u3od
[0S GQT JAS 9L0T
661 1 %4 GQT PlLoz
+
Sa13uenILa SAL(dms sal

|e20]) Ajddns 193ep) YN3I y22loud 1918\) 9181S

-» gq1 Aiddns 1a3em [B20] S1oRdWI JAAS




$9313WWIOD) Ad[jOd W [edIuyda ]

welaBold 93esamas [euoi8ay vNa| Lj06 LOWISIA HZLVM TVAIDINDW V
9107 ‘L Jl2quia3das x gL0T ‘Gz 3sn3ny Kouaby sanypn aidwz pupjuy
QLo0T - £10¢ 7/8w L:S1 7/8w STy

coc-owe  BuEE purvs IO
proc-groc pw g I

3sea.ou| [enuuy

s1 /8w 0SS jo SQL 3N 3SE3.DU| [BnuuY puail sal
Sdl juen|ji3 Jes) sal Ajddns 1238\
(wwg ;9 5) deair) - Hs-n_L-....,Srl_.._.l..iiun._z»ﬂ:z:_,_ © RIS €)0(] ABDA QT EARLDJOIL BT i wﬂ:.__....,uw-.m_.ﬂ._.ql. %MH:.-__- >EN.UH..._.”- ,o..n-”._nﬁimmai._-ﬂ_._q| woﬂnml.fne.m-u_:qal ;m.m.ﬂ.ql oﬁm._.-.,ﬂmm.._:a
ST-If  9T-IM  +T-IN[ ZTPT OT-T 8O-inf 90T HO-INf Z0-Pf 00HPr B86-INT 0ST
oor
144 =

-
Q
[T

L]
=]
Q

B4
M"W“VVITI'!'I:
~
| ;
7 LY
1
twmaf o tyddng m&-m-m-dhn

1 c,, = SLvE ===
" ~ = - —
\ ___ A== \._.:.___ ! m ./Mﬁl I & /
A | Al "y g R W 4 .
e v, sl . \/ 05
\/ M 252U0U] JERLLY enuuy 1/8w §T
WATALT) AFESER ] [RTRT O Wiy tpuasL JA-ST
S ] enuuy 1/3W §'T .
[Enung e sur 1f3mge 1er PURILIAOT Sit
UL IA-S IPURIL FA-OT iPUBILIA-ST 528
ape
0ss aseasnu| [enuuy p sal Aiddns Ja3ep spim-Asuady YHIN-ZT

S$EDIOU| JENULY 3§ SO UINIYT IpIM-Aoualy YHIN-ZT




S933WWO0) Ad1j0d g [edIuy2a] L1095
weifoid a8esamas jeuoi8ay vnal

1DRISIA 3IAIVM TYIIDINNW ¥
9107 ‘L Jaquipidas ¥ 9107 ‘ST 3sn3ny

(3uswieauy padueApe) Jo3em pa|dAdad jo Sunessq «
S19)|BSIP J9}BMPUNOIS [BUOIPPE JO UOIIINIISUOD) &
:Juswageuew S| [euonRIppe 104 syuswadinbay
98.1eU>34 191eMPUNOI3 10} J93eM Pa]dAda1 JO SN UO UOIIqIYO.Id

gO0OMY WOl 19PIO ISISOP puR 9SE)
UOIB|OIA JO 92130\ [sanjeuad Aiojepuepy

Auaby sanjjpn aydiug puojuj

:Uj }JNsaJd p|no)

/8w 0SS

SPR32X3 SA1 MY H suaddey 1eupn

)




S23IULIWOD ADHOd @ |BIIUYDS) Y
1DIMLSIQ HTLVM TVAIDINOW V AU

Em.mwo&mmm\_mﬁmmﬁmco_mmmxﬂamu
9107 ‘L Jaquia1das @ 9107 ‘Sz 3sndny Aouaby sainn a4duig puiuf ’

193eM paJpAdal JO JUBWIIEDL} PADUBAPY «
SUOISSNISIP T 95EUd dHl — P[oIA J91eMpunol3d aseatou) 01 spafoud |ed0T «
uonReJ}[IuI J9lemulelfjusawdojpAa( 1pedw| MO =
Bupjueg 121eMPUNOID B dNIDYYS =
:sanjunljoddo JuswlsaAl| =
oljojiod A|ddns Ja1em 221n0s a8euely =
juawaBeuew Ajuljes wual 3uoj] 4oj suondo

———

saAneniul suiuuejd yym uawudiy



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4A



om0 A s:.n?.: g {910z suny)
i \\WN\\ oAt oulys |. SIH:ouIYD
: ..I.
{9102 oung) P
e A UON k.
; . .J. .-.MN.H m.v» oe ”m—f..nh —. - m-o | Q... ]
“ . ".. ol - 1A
. S umepunea UL M (g1A) 5.na3 TVLOL QYD TTW 4TVH-
2 1 [ ews SLEY Trs DEZT VELZ |&0L i =~ !
= SETL £4€ 02 Q I3 T purgn =
000E TeL SET ot I ohmug oL« . A
- g et [ a [ 5 J1epion . ) i
i @ S SOvT ¥ 0L 9£9 mueo oe-0t @
: W\ ERE B0zt ) %61 198 [T7E) Ol ©
7% \ 7 ¥ v a1 Tea a5 [ ot b AIH o jeuysnpu
) weamn R 25
] ] - < " . ..-. ralr|
— ooL-0L ®
o . - — \ o= o N
(aLA) 3dAL NOILOINNOD AR NOF TVIOL © . 3 | eSS iEg e [RIoJawwos |
B B .\ b i B R £ ooi< ()
¥ : ﬂ ; ooL-0'L Q
i . p i 0'l=> o
e * ‘ - [enuepisay
, 1 . {aLA) na3 i-
Can i A .h’..i.f. 5 -
L i = pejeiodiooun |
(91.0Z sung) 191ne1Q Jojep AojjeA eBuoweony | eesy sopag [
T o = puaba
e W “ Bt o™
L " el » \W\\\\\\\\\\\“."i Pu X ATEAING. NLEWL TMATMIT Y
I : - T s .!Bl_’.d
& - F e - 4 ,
B __ | 9115102 1ea) |edsid LA - Hoday Auanoy Buipnng
AZZA(91.0Z QUnr) euejuoy _ : SN




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4B



| aow 00 :(€00) S-dd
{ AW 0T  :(Z00) T-dY

aon 9t  :(T00)Jed opeid T

§35IeOsIq Yoo ol it il S R e 3U0Z 008
| e e =T " S L &L e
a9\ 0T :|elol PR o Sl
dOW 66 :J191BM papAday 15 aae M B - ADIAL R'NT
aow 00 :{amn)serem pauodwy | -k Q9N 80T
dOW S0 :jouny {e207/w10315
9oleIoY J121empunolsy

e

DN 8'S  :pasanlpg

asn ot
2UD7Z GETT

%16 -PolaAl|aq Juadled
ddW ['cv ‘PaiBAlRa
asi £'9v :Alddns my
doOW £'9F  uanju)
SINVId TIV 1VIOL

9T0Z AINM — NOILNGIYLSIA ¥31VM d310A03d VN4l




Jea) |y opuy SARQy
S48 SHE tCE LT €¥Z :1 04 £8T (4714 F 124 gl 18 = 3 ]

o L L L AT . T L R T T AT oW ORI <A I T % e o o]

258
(1s0y-au3e) pudawpny Mg

LE/ATOT Adewm

i
i

9T/STOT Adweme

—{ 000'ZE
ST/VTOT Aofteindenss |

| ]

88
a

T

g {33 - 1Y LU DA E LR A48 L O LT TEAL RESE T wndne Anrr

W " { " - - _ = ; o

[
T.....l 3 3 1 1 i H 3 3 = 1 H z oas
— i [ ' , ﬁ : - 0%

[usior 4
IBRNIY Wy LE/ITAS I
- IHRLPY M ST/STAIM | e I S I [raamy e SNSRI -5 SNy J aner
SZ@pag A TTTTASE

JE— ) Jde. | oos
[ENSY UG} J6 PUT AJ SMOInSId "y (5L ObE = 50p6 Lz bELL 88z Leez EXL
SCUEUSIUEL Nj SBRIW 30] Ji0 ] ] o0 og 1] ao oo RIS RS
UOREIOIE A1 IOR= Ry 9] 40 i} [i] 00 [y} 1}1] 00 0o L1 RHORIA
popeddnyesusequisppun 102 sk €102 Lok LbZ 619 Zib zapoagy
AC|[E spUR ISP R ] e SOGUD 66 00k 886 ZEZ £4 VEE BIE EdH
] OMI0) O S8(104|| 90 f4) 104 J0) 0 1] 0o a'o oo )1} oo . Foog
ACjjE spUelisnead SR GUD 652 002 pESZ 658 819 EES LU Pang g
300 YBnowy) 1equisidag Ul soLELSILIEW 0] ip & 1) 0 0o oo an 00 (i) b9 E LN
T e T N 05 750 £l g0z 9UE 3 ZB1isun]
saoje purwepyeadsecup oSk 0o 0o 00 0o 00 AIooIH
suope puswap el spgun  gal 05 £Ta 1'gs 62k ZBE Z5b FuRg
sAOfe puewsp JeadsesPE-ZUD Gl oSl 6zl 122 S 522 815 3

ey e
meg Ol en VEIL-EZIE TRL-GUL SML-GIL  BHL wseg
vl Ad

‘euyy se pagrodad |puUn YeIp 21 SSHIARA0 [12ai-2199) M OZ §F - Ueld } sS|lemay abileyoay 1mem papdoiy



RECEIVE AND
FILE

4C



S3813IWILION Ad1j0d g |B3Iuyda]
weidoid a8etamas [euoiday vN3l
910z 4 LMQEmuawm ¥ 9107 ‘Sz 3snSny 1OLSIA YLV TVADINNW vV e u

A>uaby saninn aAidu3 pupjuj ,

OL/SL0T A4
21epdN [BNUUY-IWDS
191N PoJDAdoY




S92131WWI0D AD1jod R |BoIuYd3] LDTELSIO YAIYA TVIIDINOW ¥
wesBo.ay 28esomas |2uoiday VN3l 9j0¢2 Touaby saiiin andiwi3 puosuy ’U
9102 ‘I Joquiaidas g 910T ‘ST isndny

v 696 sem AISALIDP 91/SL MY 29|39Q =
GLOZ ‘€T D2Q pajeiiu| =

SIDQO01Y =

dn-Heis My uiseq zapag smojly

4V 8TE sem AIDAIPP 91/SL MY €dY =
Q10T 6 3dos pajelju| =

S}P0T01ISP Y =

f1oede) A1aAlaq €44 paseatdu|
fpede) AAY A4V 000°€ xouddy
219|dwo) syuswaaosdw) [ende)

€dy 03 UOISUDIXT I[|IASUIAN =

auljadid 3[|IA3UIM -323[04d MY




S9a}HLILWLOD >u.:0n_ X2 |edIUyoaj 1DUEISIA MALVM TVIDINOW ¥
wesgold 298eiamas jeuoi8ay vn3l 9J0& Kouaby sanjjii andiu3 puofuj .V
9102 ‘I Jaquwiaydas @ 910t ‘Sz 1sn3ny

Aibeded MY AdVY 000°0-000F “xouddy .
gloz Adenuer uona|dwo) pajewinsy .
uondnsuo) Jedlh L .
plemy x pig Z1oz Adenuer .
gL07 3sn3ny udisap %58
suiseg € Joddn 03 auledid

Q uonels duing G auUleAdS UBS =

= - -y

2UIBADS UES -123/04d MY



S92 Ad1|0d R [BDIUYDS IORISIO HALwM TVADINAW v

weJgoid a8etamas [euolday YNl 9i0¥ Aduaby sauiinn easmu:ssc

910¢ 4 12quIEda5 g 9107 T ININY 9LOT 49q01D0) :UON3|dLLIOD POIBWAST
s109l01d uoidafoid 284nS 3 0€9L puR A\ 0E9L =

[4 00%‘l - 009 Q1-39@ uBisag auipdid spIsiaAlY/plPn3 oLeluQ Jo A1
[ 001 g1-22Q ugiseq a.d UOISUIXJ MY Sulaseq
(4 Aypqeiy gi-23q udisaq a.d auladid j[efINO [9]|eded L-dY
[ Ayjqenay g1-23( ugiseq a4d uone|jeIsu] aAeA SuluIRISNS 2.unssaud
4 Ajiqelsy g1-38Q uBisaq a.d ¥oausprog aulladid MY S-dY
4 JSIGETEN 6L-nr uBisaQ 21d sopel8dn sd gS1l 1-dY
! 000°L g1-39( ufisag aid |eJa3e edeN
l 0009 - 000‘} gl-uer uBisaq sjuawWRA0dLL| UISEY DUIBADS UBS
dnosn (Adv) ayaucg ajeq smels sweN 13loid
1 doad 9lodd uopajdwod
p=jewnsy

107 Kienuga4 () pue 9107 Joquiadaq (1) SUOIIEDIHION piemy Suipudd -
o“E_ <Uuu |euonippe paisanbai pieog ajeis .

s323loud MY



$291WIOD AJ1j04 R [BIIUYDR ] 1IAISIO BV TVIDINDA V
Empwo.hn_ mmmhwgmm _mco_wwm YNl 9406 Aouaby saninn ahdw3 puojuy ’U
gioz ‘I Jaquisrdes W 910z ‘Sz 1sn3ny .

619‘c€  oeb€E  TGTgE  6IE€TE  obl'6r  bgo‘br  Sor‘tr  Sho‘gr  E6PEL 6TOCL  |ejolQ)
€L obgol  €69€L  6LF0L  bEO'g gTo‘g wom._m ¥g9‘t obET 186T UMD ©
{6E61  099'TT mm.o.¢~ obg‘ie  9%%‘ot  9%9‘glL [S0‘9L  19€€L €514 gho'ol aagm
@:m;.._ m:v;n_ PL-€L A4 E1-TL AL NT_,;“_ L-0L A4 OL-60 >“_ 60- wo>u_ Q0-LOAL mo-oo?_

— _ o
. [l

000°‘S
000‘olL
000°SL
000°0T
000°GT
000‘0E

1994-3.0V

000°GE

0o0‘ot

o00‘St

puewag MY 9L/SLAS




Soo1}LILLIOD \nu:On_ X |EJIUY22 ] ADNASI WLVM TVIIDINGW ¥

Eml_m“o#_ o8esamag _mco_mwm vN3l 9309 5038y SaRn Sidiig puviy ’U
gLoT ‘L Joquinldas @ 910t ‘Gz Isngny
sl :pagieyday Junowy [eyol
09/ 1UORIO|Y S, ASOI
%0°001 [eyol
S 74! %0°0lL puejdn
€0l‘C %L°1T OlIRIUQ
9SS AR 4 llepjuopw
66£‘C %T 6L BUBIUO 4
obL‘c 9T ST AMAD
T %68 S|ItH oulyD
61£‘ %901 ousyd

9L/SIA
(3994-2.0Y) 24eys
uonedxo|ly ejey old
ad1eyday

SUONEJO[Y/ dMD M




	Agenda
	2A - Action Item - Meeting Minutes
	2B - Action Item
	3B - Info Item
	4A - Receive & File
	4B - Receive & File
	4C - Receive & File



